

Rule	Tracking	Draft	Proposal Type	Effective Date	Proponent	Status
JP 117.7	171-18	2	Standard	12/1/2019	Jumper	Approved (1/12/2019)
Description: classes restricted to junior, amateur/owner, amateur or young						
JP 135.1	172-18	2	Standard	4/1/2019	Jumper	Approved (1/12/2019)
Description: falls						
JP 122.0	173-18	1	Standard	12/1/2019	Jumper	Approved (1/12/2019)
Description: fence dimensions						
JP 117.1	181-18	1	Standard	12/1/2019	Jumper	Approved (1/12/2019)
Description: amateur owners						
JP 111.3	182-18	1	Standard	12/1/2019	Jumper	Approved (1/12/2019)
Description: draw reins and german martingales						
JP 108.7	183-18	1	Standard	12/1/2019	Jumper	Approved (1/12/2019)
Description: prize money						
JP 103.4	184-18	1	Standard	12/1/2019	Jumper	Approved (1/12/2019)
Description: schooling						
JP 103.3	185-18	2	Standard	12/1/2019	Jumper	Approved (1/12/2019)
Description: schooling						
JP 122.4	275-18	1	Standard	12/1/2019	USHJA	Approved (1/12/2019)
Description: fence dimensions						
JP 116.0	276-18	2	Standard	12/1/2019	USHJA	Approved (1/12/2019)
Description: classes restricted by age of horse						
JP 111.0	282-18	4	Standard	12/1/2019	USHJA	Approved (1/12/2019)
Description: curb chains						
JP 103.9	285-18	5	Standard	12/1/2019	USHJA	Approved (1/12/2019)
Description: schooling - devices						

Rule Change Type	Effective Date	Draft Received	Board Action
Standard	12/1/2019	12/19/2018	Approved 1/12/2019

Proposed Change

JP117 Sections/Classes Restricted to Junior, Amateur/Owner, Amateur or Young [CHAPTER JP-3 SECTION SPECIFICATIONS]

7. Restrictions

...
 c. Riders competing in open jumper classes held at the High Performance Standard **or CSI3* Grand Prix classes** offering \$25,000 or more in prize money are not eligible to compete in the highest money class, in the lowest height section of Junior, Amateur Owner, Amateur Jumpers offered at the same competition where more than one height section is offered for Junior, Amateur Owner, or Amateur Jumpers.

Proponent Details	Contact Information
-------------------	---------------------

Jumper

Jennifer Haydon

jhaydon@usef.org

Rule Change Intent

This is for all the FEI classes offering \$25k/+ that do not follow the USEF Standards in JP 122.4

Linked Rules	Comments
--------------	----------

Web: classes restricted to junior, amateur/owner, amateur or young

Committee Actions

Council - Intl Discipline

Draft 1: No Action
Draft 2: Recommends Approval 12/20/2018

Draft 1: No Comments
Draft 2: No Comments

USHJA

Draft 1: Recommends Disapproval 12/13/2018
Draft 2: No Action

Draft 1: o Would approve if language was changed to read "FEI classes with the equivalent class requirements..."
Draft 2: No Comments

Rule Change Type	Effective Date	Draft Received	Board Action
Standard	4/1/2019	12/18/2018	Approved 1/12/2019

Proposed Change

JP135 General [CHAPTER JP-6 SCORING]

1. In principle, jumpers are scored on penalties incurred between the start line and finish line. A competitor, after receiving the signal to begin his/her round, is not being scored on penalties incurred from knockdowns or refusals until crossing the start line in the proper manner. **However, in the event of a fall of a Horse and/or Rider at any time from the moment the Horse/Rider combination enters the Competition ring, whether or not the signal to start has been given, the combination will not be permitted to start in the round or Class in question.**

Other rules linked to the proposed change in JP 135.1:

JP139 Falls

- 4. A ~~courtesy fence is not permitted following the fall of the horse or rider.~~
- 5. In the case of a fall **at any time in the competition ring** ~~while on course~~, the rider may not remount ~~in the competition ring.~~

JP144 Table of Jumping Faults

10. Fall of horse and/or rider (except Fault and Out Classes and other classes with special rules) **A fall of the Rider and/or Horse after crossing the finish line does not incur Elimination.**

JP145 TABLE II—Classes scored on Faults and Time

- 3. Time first jump-off
- ...
- b. Table II, Sec. 2 (b)—The first round and first jump-off, if any, are decided by adding together the faults incurred over the course and any penalties for exceeding the Time Allowed. If a competitor has gone clear in the first round, the competitor will, without leaving the ring, upon an audible signal, commence the designated jump-off course. A competitor with a clear round may dismount, and with assistance if necessary, adjust tack and/or equipment; however, upon the audible signal to begin his/her round, the competitor is responsible to adhering to the 45 seconds rule as per JP136.3. **In case of a fall of a Rider and/or Horse after crossing the finish line of the first round, the Rider/Horse combination may not continue to the jump-off, and will be placed according to their Score in the first round.** A competitor who leaves the arena after a clear round (before or after the tone) will be considered to have withdrawn from the jump-off. If there are no clear rounds and a tie exists for first place, the results will be determined by the scores and time from that round. It is recommended that no more than twelve numbered obstacles be included in the first round when the class is scored under this table.

JP148 TABLE IV—Optimum Time Classes

- 2. Optimum Time in First Jump-Off
- ...
- b. Table IV Sec. 2 (b)—The first round and first jump-off are decided by adding together the faults incurred over the course and any penalties for exceeding the Time Allowed. If a competitor has gone clear in the first round, the competitor will, without leaving the ring, upon an audible signal, commence the designated jump-off course. **In case of a fall of a Rider and/or Horse after crossing the finish line of the first round, the Rider/Horse combination may not continue to the jump-off, and will be placed according to their Score in the first round.** In the case of equality of faults in the jump-off, ties will be broken on the following basis: an "Optimum Time" (defined as 4 seconds less than the Time Allowed for the course) will be posted on the course plan; the horse with the time on course closest to this Optimum Time (over or under) will prevail in the tie, next closest next, etc. If there are no clear rounds, a jump-off, scored as described above, will take place among those tied for first place.

Proponent Details Contact Information

Jumper

Jennifer Haydon
jhaydon@usef.org

Rule Change Intent

The FEI is adopting this language for safety concerns which prevents someone from competing if they fall in the ring.

Linked Rules Comments

Web: falls

Committee Actions

Council - Intl Discipline

Draft 1: No Action

Draft 2: Recommends Approval 12/20/2018

Draft 1: No Comments

Draft 2: No Comments

USHJA

Draft 1: Recommends Disapproval 12/13/2018

Draft 2: No Action

Draft 1: o USHJA is definitely in favor of this rule change, but for safety concerns, feels the effective date should be changed to 4/1/19.

Draft 2: No Comments

Rule Change Type	Effective Date	Draft Received	Board Action
Standard	12/1/2019	8/31/2018	Approved 1/12/2019

Proposed Change

JP122 Fence Dimensions [CHAPTER JP-4 LEVELS OF DIFFICULTY]

c. National Standard: ~~1.45m~~ 1.50m with spreads to 1.70m, excluding Triple Bar and Water Jump. At least 4 Verticals and 2 Oxers must be set at 1.50m*. The maximum spread for the Triple Bar is 2.00m, and the maximum spread for the Water Jump is 4.00m. *If conditions warrant (deterioration of footing, inclement weather, insufficient lighting, fewer than 10 entries at the time declarations are due), the Course Designer after consultation with Management and Judges, may use a 5cm variance up or down for these 6 required efforts.

Proponent Details Contact Information

Jumper

Jennifer Haydon

jhaydon@usef.org

Rule Change Intent

With the addition of the American Standard there isn't a need for 1.40m to be included in the National Standard. This change creates a clear progression of fence heights through all the Standards.

Linked Rules Comments

Web: fence dimensions

Committee Actions

Council - Intl Discipline

Draft 1: Recommends Approval 12/20/2018

Draft 1: No Comments

USHJA

Draft 1: Recommends Approval 12/13/2018

Draft 1: No Comments

Rule Change Type	Effective Date	Draft Received	Board Action
Standard	12/1/2019	8/31/2018	Approved 1/12/2019

Proposed Change

JP117 Sections/Classes Restricted to Junior, Amateur/Owner, Amateur or Young [CHAPTER JP-3 SECTION SPECIFICATIONS]

1. Amateur Owner Jumper....

c. Level of Difficulty.

1. ~~1.40/1.45m~~ **High** Amateur Owner classes will have courses set at either 1.40m (4'7") or 1.45 m (4'9'). The maximum height for the first class of this section, and for any classes in which time is the deciding factor in the initial round, is 1.40 m (4'7"). Note: Only Amateur Owner classes set at either 1.40m or 1.45m will be pointed toward HOTY awards in the ~~1.40/1.45m~~ **High** Amateur Owner category.

2. ~~1.30/1.35m~~ **Medium** Amateur Owner classes will have courses set at either 1.30m (4'3") or 1.35m (4'5"). All Amateur Owner classes set at either 1.30m or 1.35m will be pointed towards HOTY awards in the ~~1.30/1.35m~~ **Medium** Amateur Owner category.

3. ~~1.20/1.25m~~ **Low** Amateur Owner classes will have courses set at either 1.20m (3'11") or 1.25m (4'1"). All Amateur Owner classes at either 1.20m or 1.25m will be pointed toward the ~~1.20m/1.25m~~ **Low** Amateur Owner category for purposes of HOTY awards.

...

2. Amateur Jumper...

...

c. Level of Difficulty:

1. ~~1.40/1.45m~~ **High** Amateur classes will have courses set at either 1.40m (4'7") or 1.45 m (4'9'). The maximum height for the first class of this section, and for any classes in which time is the deciding factor in the initial round, is 1.40 m (4'7"). Note: Only Amateur classes set at either 1.40m or 1.45m will be pointed toward HOTY awards in the ~~1.40/1.45m~~ **High** Amateur category.

2. ~~1.30/1.35m~~ **Medium** Amateur classes will have courses set at either 1.30m (4'3") or 1.35m (4'5"). All Amateur classes set at either 1.30m or 1.35m will be pointed towards HOTY awards in the ~~1.30/1.35m~~ **Medium** Amateur category.

3. ~~1.20/1.25m~~ **Low** Amateur classes will have courses set at either 1.20m (3'11") or 1.25m (4'1"). All Amateur classes at either 1.20m or 1.25m will be pointed toward the ~~1.20/1.25m~~ **Low** Amateur category for purposes of HOTY awards.

...

3. Junior Jumper...

...

c. Level of Difficulty.

1. ~~1.40/1.45m~~ **High** Junior classes will have courses set at either 1.40m (4'7") or 1.45 m (4'9'). The maximum height for the first class of this section, and for any classes in which time is the deciding factor in the initial round, is 1.40 m (4'7"). Note: Only Junior classes set at either 1.40m or 1.45 m will be pointed toward HOTY awards in the ~~1.40/1.45m~~ **High** Junior Jumper category.

2. ~~1.30/1.35m~~ **Medium** Junior classes will have courses set at either 1.30 m (4'3") or 1.35 m (4'5"). All Junior classes set at either 1.30 m or 1.35 m will be pointed towards HOTY awards in the ~~1.30/1.35m~~ **Medium** Junior Jumper category.

3. ~~1.20/1.25m~~ **Low** Junior sections will have courses set at either 1.20m (3'11") or 1.25m (4'1"). All Junior Jumper classes at either 1.20m or 1.25m will be pointed toward the ~~1.20/1.25m~~ **Low** Junior Jumper category for purposes of HOTY awards.

GR1133 Jumpers

5. Award Categories. National awards will be given in the following categories: Low Junior, **Medium** Junior, **High Junior**, Low Amateur Owner, **Medium** Amateur Owner, **High Amateur Owner**, Low Amateur, **Medium Amateur**, **High Amateur**, Open, Pony, **Young Rider** YOUNG RIDERS, and U25. Zone Horse of the Year Awards will be given by USHJA in the following categories (see JP118 for Zone specifications): **Low Junior**, **Medium Junior**, **High Junior**, **Low Amateur Owner**, **Medium Amateur Owner**, **High Amateur Owner**, **Low Amateur**, **Medium Amateur**, **High Amateur**, LOW JUNIOR, JUNIOR, CHILDREN'S, ADULT, LOW AMATEUR OWNER, AMATEUR OWNER, AMATEUR, PONY, YOUNG RIDERS, U25 and Thoroughbred Jumper.

Proponent Details

Jumper

Contact Information

Jennifer Haydon

jhaydon@usef.org

Rule Change Intent

Change title of classes to High, Medium, and Low since each individual class must be held at only one of those two fence heights, not both. Adding this nomenclature to the rule book will define what fence heights are "Medium" etc. so when a prize list defines it another way, there is a rule to reference to correct what heights go with the three categories. Linked with change to GR 1133.5 for the name of HOTY categories.

Linked Rules

Comments

Web: amateur owners

Committee Actions

Council - Intl Discipline

Draft 1: Recommends Approval 12/20/2018

Draft 1: No Comments

USHJA

Draft 1: Recommends Approval 12/13/2018

Draft 1: No Comments

JP111.3 Tracking #182-18 Draft #1 Approved

Rule Change Type	Effective Date	Draft Received	Board Action
Standard	12/1/2019	8/31/2018	Approved 1/12/2019

Proposed Change

JP111 Tack and Attire [CHAPTER JP-1 GENERAL]

3. Draw Reins/German Martingales. Draw reins and German Martingales may only be used when schooling or in classes with no prize money that are offered at 1.20m or below. Ponies may not be ridden by a Junior in draw reins or German martingales at any time. No other head set devices (chambon, etc.) are permitted in any class. ***Draw Reins and German Martingales are not permitted in age restricted classes.***

Proponent Details	Contact Information
Jumper	Jennifer Haydon jhaydon@usef.org

Rule Change Intent

The intent of this change is to prohibit the use of draw reins and german martingales in age restricted classes. Five year old classes are less than 1.20m and not all six year old classes offer prize money so draw reins and German martingales could be used those. It is not the intent to have young horses use draw reins or German martingales.

Linked Rules	Comments
	Web: draw reins and german martingales

Committee Actions	
Council - Intl Discipline	
Draft 1: Recommends Approval 12/20/2018	Draft 1: No Comments
USHJA	
Draft 1: Recommends Approval 12/13/2018	Draft 1: No Comments

Rule Change Type	Effective Date	Draft Received	Board Action
Standard	12/1/2019	8/31/2018	Approved 1/12/2019

Proposed Change

JP108 Prize Money [CHAPTER JP-1 GENERAL]

7. Per JP 122.1.c, if classes of different heights are combined, the entry fee and prize money will follow the class that has the higher prize money. The start fee must be refunded to declared competitors who choose not to declare for the combined class.

JP 122 Fence Dimensions

1. At Licensed Competitions the Level of Difficulty for each class must be indicated in the prize list and on the course plan. This may be shown as either

...

c. Management may choose to run a class over two different heights (not more than 10 cm of difference), permitting competitors to elect at which height to compete. The conditions for such classes must be stated in the prize list unless the two-height class results from the combining of classes due to insufficient entries (defined as less than six entries in either grouping **See JP 108.7**). The steward's report must indicate any two-height class held, and the official results submitted to the Federation must accurately state at which height each entrant competed.

Proponent Details	Contact Information
-------------------	---------------------

Jumper

Jennifer Haydon

jhaydon@usef.org

Rule Change Intent

This outlines the process for what to do with prize money and entry fees if a class is combined due to insufficient entries as outlined in JP 122.1.c.

Linked Rules	Comments
--------------	----------

Web: prize money

Committee Actions

Competition Management

Draft 1: Recommends Disapproval 11/08/2018

Draft 1: **This is unfair to the exhibitors with the lower prize money**

Council - Admin & Finance

Draft 1: Recommends Approval 12/18/2018

Draft 1: **No Comments**

Council - Intl Discipline

Draft 1: Recommends Approval 12/20/2018

Draft 1: **No Comments**

USHJA

Draft 1: Recommends Approval 12/13/2018

Draft 1: **No Comments**

Rule Change Type	Effective Date	Draft Received	Board Action
Standard	12/1/2019	8/31/2018	Approved 1/12/2019

Proposed Change

JP103 Schooling [CHAPTER JP-1 GENERAL]

4. The Senior Steward's (see GR1211.3) responsibility includes overseeing all schooling at the horse show, monitoring schooling conditions (including footing, sound system, and safety), monitoring proper and adequate schooling equipment (jump standards, proper taping, jump cups, safety cups, flags and proper rails, etc.), monitoring proper tack, equipment, and attire, and interfacing with management, judges and other officials as necessary **and assuring that the schooling areas have the appropriate supervision for the class.**

Proponent Details	Contact Information
-------------------	---------------------

Jumper

Jennifer Haydon

jhaydon@usef.org

Rule Change Intent

This requires the Senior Steward to check that the various schooling areas of the show have the appropriate supervision

Linked Rules	Comments
--------------	----------

Web: schooling

Committee Actions

Council - Admin & Finance

Draft 1: Recommends Approval 12/18/2018

Draft 1: No Comments

Council - Intl Discipline

Draft 1: Recommends Approval 12/20/2018

Draft 1: No Comments

Licensed Officials

Draft 1: Recommends Approval 12/04/2018

Draft 1: No Comments

USHJA

Draft 1: Recommends Approval 12/13/2018

Draft 1: No Comments

Rule Change Type	Effective Date	Draft Received	Board Action
Standard	12/1/2019	12/18/2018	Approved 1/12/2019

Proposed Change

JP103 Schooling [CHAPTER JP-1 GENERAL]

2. Schooling Supervision Requirements

- a. A C1 Steward or Certified Schooling Supervisor must be present in the schooling area during any Jumper class offering \$10,000 to \$24,999 in prize money.
- b. A Registered C1 Steward or Certified Schooling Supervisor must be appointed to supervise schooling before and during the classes offering \$25,000 or more in prize money.
- c. A Steward or Certified Schooling Supervisor must be present during schooling for Five, Six or Seven Year Old classes.
- d. A minimum of one competition Steward must always remain available to attend to other stewarding duties.
- e. Management is responsible for providing Certified Schooling Supervisors to supervise schooling for the Jumper warm up area of the ring offering the most prize money during that particular session during scheduled classes and warmups at Jumper Rating 5 or higher competitions. The Certified Jumper Schooling Supervisor cannot be one of the Competition Stewards.
- f. For all other Jumper warm-up areas and during scheduled classes and warm-ups, Management is responsible for providing designated individuals to supervise schooling. These individuals must have a clear view of their assigned warm up area.

3. Schooling supervisors may be individual contractors at the competition or may be competition stewards. However, a minimum of one competition steward must always remain available to attend to other stewarding duties. **For JP 103.2.a, .b, and .c, a person may use their C1 Steward's License to act as a Certified Schooling Supervisor and that person would not be subject to the restrictions in GR 1039 since they are not acting as one of the required official Competition Stewards.**

Proponent Details	Contact Information
Jumper	Jennifer Haydon jhaydon@usef.org

Rule Change Intent

This allows someone that has the correct training to supervise schooling to act as a Certified Schooling Supervisor for the competition. When a person is using their Stewards license to act as the CSS, that person is not subject to the restrictions of a Steward since they are the CSS.

Linked Rules	Comments
	Web: schooling

Committee Actions

Competition Management	
Draft 1: Recommends Approval 11/08/2018 Draft 2: No Action	Draft 1: No Comments Draft 2: No Comments
Council - Admin & Finance	
Draft 1: No Action Draft 2: Recommends Approval 12/18/2018	Draft 1: No Comments Draft 2: No Comments
Council - Intl Discipline	
Draft 1: No Action Draft 2: Recommends Approval 12/20/2018	Draft 1: No Comments Draft 2: No Comments

Licensed Officials

Draft 1: Recommends Approval 12/04/2018
Draft 2: No Action

Draft 1: No Comments
Draft 2: No Comments

USHJA

Draft 1: Recommends Disapproval 12/13/2018
Draft 2: No Action

Draft 1: o USHJA would approve if the reference to JP103.2.e was stricken
Draft 2: No Comments

Rule Change Type	Effective Date	Draft Received	Board Action
Standard	12/1/2019	9/4/2018	Approved 1/12/2019

Proposed Change

JP122 Fence Dimensions [CHAPTER JP- 4 Levels of Difficulty]

JP122 Fence Dimensions

[...]

4. Standards: Any class offering \$25,000 or more in prize money must be offered at one of the following standards delineated below: Regional, American, National, or High Performance. Heights alone do not apply to these classes and the standard must be clearly stated in the prize list. Competitions must apply to the Jumping Sport Committee for permission to offer \$25,000 or more in prize money in any class if it does not meet one of the following:

[...]

c. American Standard: 1.40m-1.45m with spreads to 1.60m, excluding Triple Bar and Water Jump. At least 4 Verticals and 2 Oxers must be set at 1.45m. The maximum spread for the Triple Bar is 1.80m, and the maximum spread for the Water Jump is 3.80m.

d. Open National Standard: ~~1.40m~~ **1.45m** – 1.50m with spreads to 1.70m, excluding Triple Bar and Water Jump. At least 4 Verticals and 2 Oxers must be set at 1.50m*. The maximum spread for the Triple Bar is 2.00m, and the maximum spread for the Water Jump is 4.00m. *If conditions warrant (deterioration of footing, inclement weather, insufficient lighting, fewer than 10 entries at the time declarations are due), the Course Designer after consultation with Management and Judges, may use a 5cm variance up or down for these 6 required efforts.

Proponent Details

USHJA

Contact Information

Leslie Mangan

lkmangan@ushja.org

Rule Change Intent

With the addition of the American Standard (1.40m-1.45m) the National Standard does not need to include 1.40m.

Linked Rules

Comments

Web: fence dimensions

Committee Actions

Council - Intl Discipline

Draft 1: Recommends Approval 12/20/2018

Draft 1: No Comments

USHJA

Draft 1: Recommends Approval 12/13/2018

Draft 1: No Comments

Rule Change Type	Effective Date	Draft Received	Board Action
Standard	12/1/2019	12/4/2018	Approved 1/12/2019

Proposed Change

JP116 Sections/Classes Restricted by Age of Horse [CHAPTER JP-3 SECTION SPECIFICATIONS]

JP116 Sections/Classes Restricted by Age of Horse

[...]

3 Course Guidelines

a. General for all ages

[...]

4. If used for the Six or Seven Year Old classes, the water jump must be in the second part of the course and jumped in the direction of the in gate.

4. The fill must be consistent in each element of a combination.

[...]

b. Five Year Old Jumpers

- 1. Obstacles should be inviting and not solid, i.e. no solid walls.
- 2. Triple combinations may not be included before July 1st.
- 3. Only one spread obstacle may be included in any combination before July 1st.
- 4. When using a Liverpool, the rails must be in the center and on Safety Cups, and the Liverpool must be used as an option.
- 5. A Liverpool may not be used as part of a combination.
- 6. The first fence and the (a) portion of any combination must be set 5cm lower than the height specified for the class.

- 1. All courses must be basic and straight forward.
- 2. Obstacles should be inviting and not solid, i.e. no solid walls
- 3. Courses must be set in ascending height and the maximum height cannot be used until the second half of the course.
- 4. The first fence and the (a) portion of any combination must be set 5cm lower than the height specified for the class.
- 5. All oxers must be ascending, i.e. ramped before May 1.
- 6. Combinations may not be used before fence number four.
- 7. Triple combinations may not be included before July 1.
- 8. Only one spread obstacle may be included in any combination before July 1.
- 9. A Liverpool may not be used as part of a combination.
- 10. When using a Liverpool, the rails must be in the center and on Safety Cups, and the Liverpool must be used as an option.

c. Six Year Old Jumpers

- 1. Courses must be set in ascending height and the maximum fence height cannot be used until the second half of the course before May 1.
- 2. 3. Triple combinations may only include one spread obstacle before July 1st.
- 2. 3. Water jumps may not exceed 11' (3.30m) and must use a rail over the water with a lath on the landing side. Water jumps should be in the second half of the course, and another obstacle must be offered as an option. The rail must be judged and if the lath is to be judged, it must be marked on the course.
- 3. 4. A Liverpool may be not used as part of a combination.
- 4. 5. If using Table II, Section 1, courses should always be built as Table II, not Table III.

d. Seven Year Old Jumpers

- 1. If a Liverpool is used in a combination, it may only be used as the first element, **and may not be used before May 1.**
- 2. Water jumps may not exceed 12' (3.60 m) and must use a rail over the water with a lath on the landing side, **and another obstacle must be offered as an option before May 1.**

Proponent Details	Contact Information
-------------------	---------------------

Rule Change Intent

These rules will help clarify and guide course designers to construct safe and positive courses for the development of young horses.

Linked Rules

Comments

Web: classes restricted by age of horse

Committee Actions

Council - Intl Discipline

Draft 1: No Action
Draft 2: Recommends Approval 12/20/2018

Draft 1: No Comments
Draft 2: No Comments

Jumper

Draft 1: No Action 11/13/2018
Draft 2: Recommends Approval

Draft 1: JSC is waiting for 2nd draft
Draft 2: No Comments

USHJA

Draft 1: No Action
Draft 2: Recommends Approval 12/13/2018

Draft 1: No Comments
Draft 2: No Comments

Rule Change Type	Effective Date	Draft Received	Board Action
Standard	12/1/2019	12/13/2018	Approved 1/12/2019

Proposed Change

JP111 Tack and Attire [CHAPTER JP-1 GENERAL]

JP111 Tack and Attire [Linked to EQ105.5 & 126.2]

1. Martingales.

- a. Classes offered at 1.30m or below—No martingale restrictions when used in a conventional manner (see also JP111.3 4)
- b. Classes offered above 1.30m (and all classes restricted to young horses)—The only martingales permitted are running martingales used in the conventional manner.

2. Whips. Competitors are prohibited from using a whip that is longer than 30" (75cm) while in the process of jumping or schooling over fences. A rider may not carry more than one whip. Whips that are weighted at the end are prohibited at any time.

3. Curbs

When using a curb with any leverage bit, it must be constructed of loose links, joints, and/or lie smooth against the jaw of the horse and be free of twists, sharp objects or anything inhumane. A curb may be wrapped or inserted into a cover for the comfort of the horse. A curb may not be used in conjunction with wire, metal, rawhide, metal "keepers", or any other substance except for attachment of curb to the bit.

3 4. Draw Reins/German Martingales. Draw reins and German Martingales may only be used when schooling or in classes with no prize money that are offered at 1.20m or below. Ponies may not be ridden by a Junior in draw reins or German martingales at any time. No other head set devices (chambon, etc.) are permitted in any class.

a. Cable or metal tie downs are prohibited for use on horses and ponies.

Proponent Details Contact Information

USHJA

Leslie Mangan

lkmangan@ushja.org

Rule Change Intent

For the welfare of the horse, this proposal protects the horse from equipment that could inflict pain or discomfort.

Linked Rules Comments

EQ 105 (284-18), HU 126 (283-18)

Web: curb chains

Committee Actions

Competition Management

Draft 1: Recommends Approval 11/08/2018
 Draft 2: No Action
 Draft 3: No Action
 Draft 4: Recommends Approval 12/14/2018

Draft 1: In this PRC the language of JP111.4.a should actually be moved to JP111.1.c as it refers to martingales
 Draft 2: No Comments
 Draft 3: No Comments
 Draft 4: In this rule change, the language you have in #4 should actually be moved to #1 as it refers to Martingales.

Council - Admin & Finance

Draft 1: No Action
 Draft 2: No Action
 Draft 3: No Action
 Draft 4: Recommends Approval 12/18/2018

Draft 1: No Comments
 Draft 2: No Comments
 Draft 3: No Comments
 Draft 4: No Comments

Council - Intl Discipline

Draft 1: No Action
Draft 2: No Action
Draft 3: No Action
Draft 4: Recommends Approval 12/20/2018

Draft 1: No Comments
Draft 2: No Comments
Draft 3: No Comments
Draft 4: No Comments

Jumper

Draft 4: Recommends Approval 12/17/2018

Draft 4: No Comments

USHJA

Draft 1: No Action
Draft 2: No Action
Draft 3: No Action
Draft 4: Recommends Approval 12/13/2018

Draft 1: No Comments
Draft 2: No Comments
Draft 3: No Comments
Draft 4: No Comments

Rule Change Type	Effective Date	Draft Received	Board Action
Standard	12/1/2019	1/14/2019	Approved 1/12/2019

Proposed Change

JP103 Schooling [CHAPTER JP-1 GENERAL]

JP103 Schooling [Linked to EQ105.7 & HU Appendix A – USEF Schooling Rules]

[...]

~~9. The use of any device with ear bud(s) while mounted is prohibited in all jumper schooling areas. BOD 1/14/17 Effective 12/1/17~~
The unsafe use of electronic devices, as determined by the competition steward in their sole discretion, including cell phones, with or without earphones/buds while mounted is prohibited in all areas designated for schooling and exercise, and while lungeing horses on competition grounds.

Proponent Details	Contact Information
USHJA	Leslie Mangan lkmangan@ushja.org

Rule Change Intent

Distracted riding in schooling areas is dangerous for horses and riders as well as people on the ground. This rule change is proposed to increase safety for both riders and horses.

Linked Rules	Comments
EQ 105 (287-18)	Web: schooling - devices

Committee Actions

Competition Management

Draft 1: Recommends Approval 11/08/2018	Draft 1: No Comments
Draft 2: No Action	Draft 2: No Comments
Draft 3: No Action	Draft 3: No Comments
Draft 4: Recommends Approval 12/14/2018	Draft 4: No Comments
Draft 5: No Action	Draft 5: No Comments

Council - Admin & Finance

Draft 1: No Action	Draft 1: No Comments
Draft 2: No Action	Draft 2: No Comments
Draft 3: No Action	Draft 3: No Comments
Draft 4: Recommends Approval 12/18/2018	Draft 4: No Comments
Draft 5: No Action	Draft 5: No Comments

Council - Intl Discipline

Draft 1: No Action	Draft 1: No Comments
Draft 2: No Action	Draft 2: No Comments
Draft 3: No Action	Draft 3: No Comments
Draft 4: Recommends Disapproval 12/20/2018	Draft 4: Would approve if "unsafe" was removed.
Draft 5: No Action	Draft 5: No Comments

Jumper

Draft 1: Recommends Disapproval 11/13/2018	Draft 1: Violations should be left to Regulations
Draft 2: No Action	Draft 2: No Comments
Draft 3: No Action	Draft 3: No Comments
Draft 4: Recommends Disapproval 12/17/2018	Draft 4: JSC would approve if the word "unsafe" were removed.
Draft 5: No Action	Draft 5: No Comments

Draft 1: No Action
Draft 2: No Action
Draft 3: No Action
Draft 4: Recommends Approval 12/13/2018
Draft 5: No Action

Draft 1: No Comments
Draft 2: No Comments
Draft 3: No Comments
Draft 4: No Comments
Draft 5: No Comments